STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Ty .
COUNTY OF Homry )
STATE .' VS. 3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 202052600314
Turkeesha Cassandra Minnifield ) A/WE: 2019A2610700717 23 T
AKA: } )  DateofOffense: _3/2/2019
Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 32 y SC.Code§ : 16-13-0010(A) | it B
DOB: ) SS#:_ CDR Code #: 3436 JAN 2 P
Address% ' ; SC 3320"_
City,State,Zip: , l-gg
DL#: é Slg: Sg 1705659 % SENTENCE § y” Of Appea /
~ *CDL Yes{] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes["] No[] o s
In disposition of the said indictinent comes now the Defendant who was {J CONVICTEDOF  or XIPLEADS
TO: Forgery / Forgery, value less than $10,000 (Up to 5 years)
in violationof § 16-13-0010(A) : of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3436
[X]NON-VIOLENT (O VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-2545
wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [[]Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Prwentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, : W Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: Sy SCB16182 L ' Lsss2
~ DeBusk, Jr,, George H. SC Bar# Defendant 4 SC Barf
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ' %&e Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of <dugnigaanthe/years or (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
——months/years and subject to South Carolina-Department of Probation; Parole and Pardon"Services standard conditions of probation, -
whichre incorporated by reference. X ~
‘ CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: — )~ ~ £
EZgNDet‘endant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated anfﬁg_p}l‘ed by-SCDOC :
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code_7§17-25 135 N
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or416-254&5 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. : ’?3 T IR
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: :{{8 . L\
[] RESTITUTION: [IDeferred [JDef. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered ~PTUP - ‘,:u :;) o i
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pubhc Sérvice Empl@ment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ =5 .
(3 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp@ 2o i
o - May serve W/E begining ks Sy -
Recipient: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling c—,. - i
*Fine: - $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ¢ El ' P
§14‘1‘206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) $ Fine may be nsecunvp »l;g. qnihly
§14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § SS OINS) pmts. of § &E@E" beginning:< ITERTENNY)
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § ~ g . B
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 % > paido PubliE D eféider Fund | .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $Q g GU
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0  $ e
§50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) - $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ a; q’ S Proviso requires $500 be paid-to Clerk

during probation and sh be collected before -

TOTAL $ \a%qg ’ any other fees. ; . ] / q
Clerk of Court/ Depu ic W me/ _G'\MS i:;:: ig(g)&l;dge ) . .2'\ yi }/ "

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: ;1 / Ief b ![a
; J
SCCA/217 (04/2018) . ! .

——
S



STATE OF SOQUTH CAROLINA \/ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry

STATE Vs. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2019GS2604441
Turkeesha Cassandra Minnifield ) A/WH _2019A26204002761D B g,

AKA: )  DatcofOffense: _2/4/2019%< %

Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 2 S.C.Code§ : 16-13-0010(A)

DOB: S S e, )  CDR Code #: 3612 JAN 29 4y

Address:” e ' ) tuZ

|

City,sm‘%zfm—!—,m__
DL#: " SID#: SC01705659

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] NoD
In disposition of the sgid indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF ~ or [XIPLEADS
TO: Forgery / Forgery, value less than $10,000 (Enhancement per 16-1-57) (Up to 10 years) :

in violationof § 16-13-0010(A) - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3612

[XINON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

[[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury,

(defendant's initials)

The charge is: AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense,
Recommendation by the State.

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendatio
ATTEST: (L SCB16182

S E;_' _ SCB68532
’\‘% ttA. SC Bar#
ax. {opyDefendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant js.commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 7) <G years or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ' ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

DeBusk, Jr., George H. | SC Bar?

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, —~— ~~ —

which are incorporated by reference.
[JCONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §é7-25-135=>
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-21? or l6-25$5 (Domestn:

ra)

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ' E’g R m
_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: (.,; - j —
(] RESTITUTION: [IDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP _oE-  F
. . f"’."" 1
: o
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pubhe,Scrvi'ce Fmpleyment., !
' o K oal _,\:‘3__ J v
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] _\.154‘53@ m =i x
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job o™ W5 -

. May serve W/E begining  _ & D
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling C., < \
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing, - =2 G
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be n§ecunve wee) i
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S YO QOO pm\‘s of $ begmmng
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § "

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ) $12 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)  $25 $ A O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 : ' :
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) "»5 3ﬁ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
: ’ during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ ‘36 ﬁs any other fees.

Presiding Judge g - M TN
"Clerk of Court/ Depu Judge Code: v 21N
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: <

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA V IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry )
STATE ; Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2019GS2603136
)
Turkeesha Cassandra Minnifield ) A/W#  2019DI2600230
ARA: )  DateofOffense: _1/5/2019
Race: BLACK Sex: 32 )  SC.Code§ 34-11-0060;.34-11-008(
DOB: E‘ SS#: l-g_— ) CDRCode#: 3605 A HCHIY
cw,sww NTENCE SHEAN
DL#: SID#: ‘ ) SENTENCE SH%H 22 2020
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] § ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED O C (Q ou@f@pe a [S

TO: Checks / Fraudulent check, or stop payment, $1000.00 or more (Enhancement per 16-1-57) (Up to 10 years)

in violationof § 34-11-0060; 34-11-0080 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3605
(XINON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS []MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendant Wmves Presentment to Grand Jury PY4 (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendatio ; t ecommend

ATTEST: mo SCB16182 , SCB68532
‘ DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# \/ ein, SC Bar#
, ‘ Attorney Yor Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is.commited to the : Mt:te Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of deyRiaeths/years or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

‘months/years and subject to-South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditionsof probation; ———
whicyare incorporated by reference.

URRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 0 ?’——65-—;{ G ‘f(/C//

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[T} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Parsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectmn 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ; ,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: - =

[J RESTITUTION: [ JDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP _gf:v“ S .

[ l' “J-- l

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ____ days/hours Public-S Semce Empfoyment—

P tT : o .”‘)' ‘ ~
dyment Lerms: : ' Obtain GED - SE
[ Setby SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp ¢z J:;
\ l

May serve W/E begining | C-‘-( D o=

Recipient: ‘ Substance Abuse Counseling Z;)
Random Drug/A]cohol testing {_: Elr 7

*Fine:
§14-1-206 (Assmmmu 107.5%)

$

3 Fine may be: %comeguﬁ?e,ﬁeekl
§14-1-211(A)X1) (Conv. Surcharge) s10 SIYN.00 pmts. of begx:ngiggf

$

§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) - $500 §

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QSétS '

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $50 %

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $7 A Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL _ ' $ rag }S' any other fees. (
: : Presiding Judge = A \
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Glgrk Judge Code: P ]

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: F ! 'F‘ ﬁ ga @ a a .

SCCA/217 (04/2018)
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DOCKET NO. 2019GS2603136
WITNESSES \ | | o

Stephen Brown 15th Judicial Solicitor's Office

! H
! i

SAUSH CrCke The State of South Carolina CERTIFIED
! ) - ‘ e nHED Copy
' - County of Horry ‘
George H. DeBusk Jr. __ - S
19HO1872° — === RENEE N FLYIS
. CLERK QF couR T
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS - HOPm Cgum‘y 0
JULY, 2019 TERM o
{
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER : g
2019DI2600230 - o
CDR: 3605 34-11-0060; 34-11-0080 S
DOA: 4/7/2019 THE STATE =<
i _
| vs.
7
ACTION OF GRAND JURY Turkeesha Cassandra Minnifield
| JUL 24 2018 BIF ’
c=
o~
TRUE BILL =
4 : X
Fofepe f Grand J : =
e orsan of Grand Jury ATTORNEY: James Stanko -
VERDICT Indictment for
|FRAUDULENT CHECK
3™ or subsequent
: (More than $1000)
Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury __NMDICINTA
Date: - .~ T V7 VL.

WOY4 d3Ai303yd 31va

Js

SC Court of Appeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ,
" INDICTMENT

s s

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Gourt of General Sessions, convened on July 24, 2019, the Grand Jurors of

}Llorry County pnesent upon the«r oath:

JS;;
2 : .
WSS FRAUDULENT CHECK
= 5;‘“55» (More Than $1.000)

e CDR: 3605 34-11-60,90(b); 16-1-57

That Turkeesha Cassandra Minnifield did in Horry County on or about January 5, 2019,
with fraudulent intent, in his/her own name or in any other capacity, draw, make, utter,
issue or deliver to another check, draft, or other written order on a bank or depository for -
the payment of money, or its equivalent, in an amount of more than one thousand

($1000.00) dollars when at the time of drawing, making, uttering, issuing or delivering,
the maker or drawer did not have an account in the bank or depository or did not have

sufficient funds_on depaosit to_pay the same_on presentation, or the check, draft or other

written 6r_der ha_d‘ -an'incorrect or insufficient signature on it to be paid upon presentation
in violation of 8.C. Code of Laws, Section 34-11-60, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
-~

P ;;__,;,;,.'@&

g C
JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, Ii
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




WITNESSES

Mark K Bobbitt Conway Police Department

£l eetn pdea?

————

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A2620400276

CDR: 3612 16-13-0010(A)
DOA: 4/7/2019

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

4 P 3
s K. 5
A N g

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

!

DOCKEIT NO. 2019G52604441

|
The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

George H. DeBusk, Jr.
19H01944

; |
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER, 2019 TERM

———— o
— ——— -

I

| i THE STATE

VS.

Turkeesha Caslsandra Minnifield
B/F .

| .

|
|
|

' |
"ATTORNEY: James Stanko

iilndictment for
{

. FORGERY
THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

Jimmy A: Richardson, I, Solicitor

____ORIGINA

=
|
i .
| :

~ CLERK oF

%
X
T
1
L
.
o
L¥]

REREE 1. ELyys
N COURT
HORRY COUKTY

Rﬁcﬁmﬁm |

JAN 22 200
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
: INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 11, 2019, the Grand -

~ Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

| FORGERY
THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

CDR: 3612 16-01-0057

That Turkeesha Cassandra Minnifield-did in Horry County on or about February 4, 2019
with intent to defraud, falsely make, forge, or counterfeit, or cause or procure to be
falsely made, forged or counterfelteg or utter and publish as true any false, forged or
counterfeited writing or instrument of writing, or did willingly act or assist in any of the
foregoing, to wit: did present check # 144 on her own account in the amount of $138.22

in violation of Section

to pay for purchases that the defendant knew was counterfeit, 7
16-13-10, S. C. Code of Laws, 2003, as amended such being the defendant's third or

subsequent offense, and the amount of the forgery is less than ten thousand ($10,000).
Dollars, in violation of Section 16- 01-005? S. C. Code of Laws, 2003, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

JHIMY A, RICHARDSON, d| -
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLIEITOR 1

o .
N -
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JRECEIVE] &
JAN 22 770
SC Court of Appga's



SVITNESSES
Stephen Brown 15th Judicial Solicitor's Office

Rus#] Crcke

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019DI2600230

CDR: 3605 34-11-0060; 34-11-0080
DOA: 4/7/2019

——— menm——
— e

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

JUL 24 2018

'd

Fdreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

ATTORNEY:

—— —

VERDICT |

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

|
I

=
DOCKET NO. 2019GS2803136

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

. [
George H. DeBusk, Jr.
19H01872 |

i

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY, 2019 TERM

|
1 THE STATE

i
| VS.

Turkeesha Cassandra Minnifield
B/ F

| 7

James Stanko

| Indictment for
FRAUDULENT CHECK

3™ or subsequent
| (Wore than $1000)

|
Jimmy A. Richardson, !l, Solicitor

JAN 22 2070
SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT -

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 24, 2019, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath:

FRAUDULENT CHECK

(More Than $1,000)

CDR: 3605 34-11-60,90(b); 16-1-57

That Turkeesha Cassandra Minnifield did in Horry County on or about January 5, 2018

with fraudulent intent, in his/her own name or in any other capacity, draw, make, utter,
issue or deliver to another check;:draft, or other written order on a bank or depository for

the payment of money, or its equwalent in an amount of more than one thousand
($1000.00) dollars when at the time of drawing, making, uttering, issuing or delivering,

the maker_or drawer did_not have_an account.in the_bank or depository or did_not have__ _. _

~ sufficient funds on dépoéit to pay’the same on presentation, or the check, draft or other

written order had an incorrect or insufficient signature on it to be paid upon presentatlon
-in violation of S.C. Code of Laws, Seiction 34-11-60, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. |
W@ﬂg 3

JIMY A. RICHARDSON, 1
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT somngOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) =
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)

TURKEESHA MINNIFIELD
SCOTT GRAUSTEIN

DEFENDANT : )
- )

FILE NO:  26A20-00000036

TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit

-'<7;." a

Office of the Solicitor So ~
- 30FE o
Appointed Counsel :<J:Z’,7,J s o
~~-—Pefendant— - - - - - "‘ggr’ TS T
SRy PRI "
‘-..cjr,

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is elrgrbie&?uﬁhe-servrces of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, g‘}h"day gg January,

2020, regarding the charge(s) of:

2019A2610700716 Forgery / Forgery, value less than $10,000

2019A2610700717 Forgery ! Forgery, value less than $10,000

J xr.,.r.’ Ny [ S P
AN 22 099 ORRIE E. WEST

CONWAY, SC SC Court Oprp egls FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: January 07, 2020 PUBLIC DEFENDER

The Defendant's Counsel is. Scott Graustein The office of the Public Defender.




~~ . /‘\‘

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
-VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES

TURKEESHA C. MINNIFIELD VE
DEFENDANT ) JAN 29 200

—_ ) SC Court ot 4, -
| Peals =, =
FILE NO: 26A20-00000036 22 S
M &
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT §:~’f = -
D‘T)..- (¥s)

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecugprgrrespends to; the *
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time'-as may be;
_ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this C@ﬂ‘for anOrder - _ _
compelling that the State: =

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant.

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during the
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

(@) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State’s witnesses in this case

{(¢) Alltangible objects the State intends to introduce into deence at Tnal
which are relevant to the offense charged. S

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who ha@ KHowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant. L

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by thg?State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behia’lf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by wﬁnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to éXculpate the ™
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited

to:

(a) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(¢) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




<)

o~ .
' ! H

9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, iegal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records .of all persons, including the Defendant named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S. C Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and any other
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but not limited to:

(a) Police and booking reports;

3 N
(b) Police logs; §'Q_j S ;
(c) Alcohol influence reports; il
<3 e ¥ N

(d) Accident reports xr o=
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submltévccté‘ stingy, - ¢

(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforceme%t-eggarghng
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses :3 & L =

(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regardgta’ this case whlch
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.

(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were wnth the

- Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of
any officer present at the scene of arrest.

(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.

()) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical (urine, biood, etc.), photographic, or

written evidence related to the Defendant’s case. -+
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemigal-urine, or :
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant. _’2% = e

14. Make available to the Defendant following information regardlng the person(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests: & -z b
(a) The person's name and the name of his/her emplqygfj AL =)
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemacalibreathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam; E_”;"ﬂ w3
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant's blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of

particular machine;




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machlne

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs

done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date

of the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned;

() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,

during, or after the admission of a test.

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs Agurs,
427 U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E. 2nd
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 879 (2007).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses,_the right-{e effective
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolirfg ,Gonstlttmon and
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the United States Constitution. oo =
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ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL: 25z O

The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedyitnalrm Geperal -~ : N
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States anhd the Soﬁ}'r Caana ..-f '
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Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws c%::f, w K
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WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document. : 5o

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Oﬁ%{%ofmake contmumg
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Igl of the charges
against the Defendant. L2 i
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¢ ORRIE E. WEST
' ~ FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: January 07, 2020




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY
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) 22
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RULE 203 (B‘SQIC 2”;[7 )
‘ ) WRITTEN EXPLANATION gpf pea/
Vs- ) NO ¢

BASIS FOR APPEAL

TURKEESHA MINNIFIELD

DEFENDANT ) . o3

deposes and says : :,ﬂi_

1. | represented the above named defendant before The Ho'"brable %geven H.
John on January 14, 2020 at

which t|me the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her pending charges.

2. No issues of law or fact, were raised before the Judge at that time that could
be the basis for an Appeal in this matter.

3. The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on:the Ianguage used
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by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal h@;guulty plea WIthln

1

' - ‘Q:;;,;ﬁ ) m
ten (10) days. s «gj;c_m AL
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4. | informed defendant that there were no issues to appeal; = . &2
oA -
5. Defendant requested the Appeal be filed. '
Sworn to and Subscribed before me
QZlSI' yof(San , 2020 ' ) :
ol (O O —
Notary Public for South Carolina SignEtu of Attorney for Defendant
My Commission expires: \Ol '23! 2% Se Y&, AL

Print name of Attorney for Defendant




